




















August 3, 2020 

Marc Isaac 
Flynn Engineering Services, P.A. 
241 Commercial Blvd, 
Lauderdale-By-The-Sea, Florida 33308 

Subject: Proposed Right-of-Way Vacation for Portion of SW 15th Terrace (DRC Case No. PLN-
VAC-20060001) 

 
Dear Mr. Isaac, 
 
This letter is in response to your request of a letter of No Objection regarding the proposed Right-of-Way 
vacation described as follows: 
 
A portion of Southwest 15th Terrace, AMENDED PLAT OF RIVER HIGHLANDS, according to the plat 
thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 15, Page 69, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida, being 
more particularly described as follows: 
 
Beginning at the most Easterly Southeast corner of Lot 5, Block 1; thence North 02°02’59” West along the 
West right-of-way line of Southwest 15th Terrace and the East line of said Block 1, a distance of 209.66 feet 
to the most Southerly point of Florida Department of Transportation Parcel 149, as shown on the Florida 
Department of Transportation Right-of-Way Map, Section 86006-2501; thence North 88°21’30” East, a 
distance of 50.00 feet to the most Southerly point of Florida Department of Transportation Parcel 150, as 
shown on the aforesaid Right-of-Way Map, said point lying and being on the East right-of-way line of 
Southwest 15th Terrace and the West line of Block 6 of the aforesaid Plant; thence South 02°02’59” East 
along said right-of-way line and West line of said Block 6, a distance of 209.30 feet; thence South 87°57’01” 
West, a distance of 50.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.  
 
Said lands situate lying and being in Broward County, Florida. Containing 10,474 square feet more or less. 
 
Based on review of the documents provided and our assessment of City of Fort Lauderdale (City) records, 
it appears there are City facilities located within the Right-of-Way. The City has no objection to the 
proposed vacation of the Right-of-Way described above provided that the vacation is conditioned upon the 
dedication of appropriate utility easements back to the City for the existing water main that is to remain and 
the construction of the sanitary manhole as described in the project documents. Additionally, the City has 
no objection to the proposed construction of the 5-foot tall concrete wall with the understanding that in the 
event the City must perform maintenance or repair of the facilities within the easement, the wall may be in 
conflict and may be removed in order for the City to complete the work required and that the City will not 
be held liable or responsible for any damages or restoration to the damaged portions of the wall. 



Any relocation, removal, or abandonment of the existing utilities must be conducted with consultation with 
City staff, with approved engineering plans, at the developer’s expense, and the relocated, removed, or 
abandoned utilities would be required to be inspected and accepted by the Department of Sustainable 
Development.  
 
Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact me at (954) 828-6126. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Thomas Lawrence, P.E. 
Project Manager II 
 



   Florida Power & Light Company 

A NEXTera ENERGY Company 

October 15, 2019 

To: Flynn Engineering Services, P.A. 
241 Commercial Blvd. 
Lauderdale-By-The-Sea, FL  33308 

Re:  Portion South of Intersection of W Broward Blvd & SW 15TH Ter in F/O 1500 
W Broward Blvd, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 

Dear Marc Isaac, 

FPL has no objection to abandoning or vacating the above right of way. 

However, FPL has existing facilities and utility easements at this site. FPL will remove our 
existing facilities and vacate the existing easement at this location at the customer's 
expense. Prior to this being done, provisions must be made, new easements secured and 
facilities constructed to serve any existing FPL customers that may be affected by your 
request. 

FPL will require a complete set of plans prior to construction. These would include the 
survey of property, site plan, water sewer & drainage, paving, and electrical plans. As the 
FPL engineering process takes about three to four months, it is imperative that complete 
plans be provided well in advance of construction. 

Please contact me at 954 717 1434 should you have any questions or concerns. 

Best Regards, 

Noah Sherbacoff 
Associate Engineer 

Noah Sherbacoff



 

 

ATT Florida 

5395 NE 14th Ave 

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33334 

T: 561-699-8478 

gk9318@att.com 

Greg Kessell 

Manager - OSP Planning  

& Engineering Design 

 

November 3, 2020 
 
Marc Isaac 
Flynn Engineering Services, P.A. 
241 Commercial Blvd 
Lauderdale-By-The-Sea, FL 33308 
   
RE: Right of Way Vacation.  Portion of SW 15th Terrace, Ft. Lauderdale 
 
 
Ms. Isaac, 
 
AT&T does not object to your request for a right of way vacation of a portion of SW 15th 
Terrace, Ft. Lauderdale just south of Broward Blvd and further legally described in the 
attached sketch on page 2. 
 
It is understood that any relocation of existing AT&T facilities associated with the 
proposed project and encroachments will be at the owner’s expense.  Additional future 
easements in another location may be required to provide service to the proposed 
project. 
 
Should you have any questions please contact me at 561-699-8478 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Greg Kessell 
Manager - OSP Planning & Engineering Design 
ATT Florida 
561 699-8478 
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